ITEM 7

MANAGER'S REPORT NO.
COUNCIL MEETING  94/06/13

36

TO: CITY MANAGER 1994 June 08
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE
SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO. 9408 - GRAVEL SUPPLY

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a contract for the supply of
gravel and sand aggregates.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a contract be awarded to the lowest bidder, Mainland Sand
and Gravel Ltd., for the supply of gravel and sand aggregates for
a total cost of $468,329.40 with final payment based on actual
quantities and unit prices tendered.

REPORT

Five tenders for this contract were received by the closing time of 3:00 p.m., Monday, 1994
June 06, and were opened by staff in the presence of representatives of the firms bidding.
A tabulation of the tenders received is attached (Attachment A).

The work of this contract involves the supply only as well as the supply and delivery of
approximately 49,000 Tonnes of specified gravel and sand aggregates, delivered as required
to various locations in Burnaby from 1994 July 01 until 1995 June 30, both dates inclusive.

The recommended bidder, Mainland Sand & Gravel Ltd., has been in the gravel supply
business in the Lower Mainland for the past 29 years and most recently supplied the City’s
gravel requirements under Contracts Nos. 9008, 9108 and 9208. Engineering staff report that
Mainland’s performance and product have both been excellent and therefore have no
hesitation in recommending them for this contract.

The funding for this contract is provided for in various accounts in both the 1994 Operating
and Capital Budgets.

The Director Engineering concurs with the above reec

Rick Earle
(N— DIRECTOR FINANCE
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Attach.
cc. Director Engineering
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Attachment "A"
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